EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL COMMITTEE MINUTES

Committee: Area Planning Subcommittee West Date: 25 June 2008

Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Time: 7.30 - 8.34 pm

High Street, Epping

Members J Wyatt (Chairman), Mrs P Brooks (Vice-Chairman), R Bassett, **Present:** Mrs A Cooper, Mrs R Gadsby, Mrs J Lea, Mrs M Sartin, Mrs P Smith and

Ms S Stavrou

Other

Councillors:

Apologies: J Collier, W Pryor and Mrs E Webster

Officers S Solon (Principal Planning Officer), A Hendry (Democratic Services Officer)

Present: and M Jenkins (Democratic Services Assistant)

9. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION

The Chairman made a short address to remind all present that the meeting would be broadcast on the Internet, and that the Council had adopted a protocol for the webcasting of its meetings. The Sub-Committee noted the Council's Protocol for Webcasting of Council and Other Meetings.

10. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

The Chairman welcomed members of the public to the meeting and outlined the procedures and arrangements agreed by the Council, to enable persons to address the Sub-Committee in relation to the determination of applications for planning permission.

11. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

- (a) Pursuant to the Council's Code of Member Conduct, Councillor Mrs A Cooper declared a personal interest in agenda items 7 (1) (EPF/0187/08 Land rear of 114 Old Nazeing Road, Nazeing) by virtue of being a member of the Parish Council. The Councillor declared that her interests were not prejudicial and indicated that she would remain in the meeting during the consideration and voting on the item.
- (b) Pursuant to the Council's Code of Member Conduct, Councillor R Bassett declared a personal interest in agenda items 7 (1) (EPF/0187/08 Land rear of 114 Old Nazeing Road, Nazeing) by virtue of being a member of the Parish Council. The Councillor declared that his interests were not prejudicial and indicated that he would remain in the meeting during the consideration and voting on the item.

12. MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 4 June 2008 be taken as read and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

It was reported that there was no urgent business for consideration at the meeting.

14. DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

The Sub-Committee considered a schedule of applications for planning permission.

RESOLVED:

That, the Planning application be determined as set out in the annex to these minutes.

15. DELEGATED DECISIONS

The Sub-Committee noted that details of planning applications determined by the Director of Planning Economic Development under delegated authority since the last meeting had been circulated to all members and were available for inspection at the Civic Offices.

CHAIRMAN

Report Item No: 1

APPLICATION No:	EPF/0187/08
SITE ADDRESS:	Land to rear of 114 Old Nazeing Road Nazeing EN10 6QY
PARISH:	Nazeing
WARD:	Lower Nazeing
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Outline permission for the erection of a detached dwelling.
DECISION:	Grant Permission (With Conditions)

CONDITIONS

- Application for the approval of details reserved by this permission must be made not later than the expiration of three years from the date of this notice. The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of two years from the date of the final approval of the details reserved by this permission or, in the case of approval on different dates, the final approval of the last matter approved.
- The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with detailed plans and particulars which shall have previously been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, showing the layout of proposed development including the provision of garaging, and the design and external appearance of the dwelling.
- Details of the types and colours of the external finishes shall be submitted for approval by the Local Planning Authority in writing prior to the commencement of the development, and the development shall be implemented in accordance with such approved details.
- Wheel washing or other cleaning facilities for vehicles leaving the site during construction works shall be installed in accordance with details which shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and these facilities installed prior to the commencement of any building works on site, and shall be used to clean vehicles leaving the site.
- The development, including site clearance, must not commence until a tree protection plan, to include all the relevant details of tree protection has been submitted to the Local Planning Authority and approved in writing.

The statement must include a plan showing the area to be protected and fencing in accordance with the relevant British Standard (Trees in Relation to Construction-Recommendations; BS.5837:2005). It must also specify any other means needed to ensure that all of the trees to be retained will not be harmed during the development, including by damage to their root system, directly or indirectly.

The statement must explain how the protection will be implemented, including responsibility for site supervision, control and liaison with the LPA.

The trees must be protected in accordance with the agreed statement throughout the period of development, unless the Local Planning Authority has given its prior written consent to any variation.

- A flood risk assessment shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to commencement of the development. The assessment shall demonstrate compliance with the principles of Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS). The approved measures shall be carried out prior to the first occupation of the building hereby approved and shall be adequately maintained in accordance with a management plan to be submitted concurrently with the assessment.
- All construction/demolition works and ancillary operations which are audible at the boundary of noise sensitive premises, shall only take place between the hours of 08:00 to 18.30 Monday to Friday and 08.00 to 13.00 hours on Saturday, and at no time during Sundays and Public/Bank Holidays unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
- During the period between the commencement and the completion of the development hereby approved there shall be no deliveries to the site and no movement of commercial vehicles to or from the site outside the hours of 08.00 to 18.30 Monday to Friday and 08.00 to 13.00 hours on Saturday, There shall be no such deliveries or movements of commercial vehicles during Sundays and Public/Bank Holidays unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
- Prior to the commencement of the development details of the proposed surface materials for the driveway shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The agreed surface treatment shall be completed prior to the first occupation of the development.
- The parking area shown on the approved plan shall be provided prior to the first occupation of the development and shall be retained free of obstruction for the parking of residents and visitors vehicles.
- Unless there is a minimum distance of 6m between garage door and the site boundary, no garage shall be erected on the site and the dwellinghouse hereby approved shall not be altered to provide a garage within it. Any garage on the site shall have a minimum internal area measuring 6m by 3m for each car it is designed to accommodate.
- No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until details of the existing and proposed finished floor levels have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. Finished floor levels shall be sited no lower than 25.21m AOD. The scheme shall be completed in accordance with the approved plans.